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Simple Past 1: (to) be 

Where was  I yesterday?  
Where was  Lady Brown yesterday? 

Where were  you yesterday? 
Where were  the Browns yesterday? 

I was  at school in the morning  
I was  at home in the afternoon.  
I wasn’t  at school in the evening. 
. 

The Browns were  at home at nine 
o’clock. 
The Browns were  in the living room. 
They were  happy together. 
  
They weren’t in the dining room. 
They weren’t hungry. 
 

Lord Brown was  at home at nine. 
He was  in the living room at nine. 
He was  with Lady Brown. 
Lady Brown was  happy. 
She was  happy with her husband. 
The clock on the wall was  old. 
It wasn’t new. 

Singular Plural 

We were  at the cinema. 
You were  at school yesterday. too. 
You weren’t  at school in the evening. 
 

was — wasn’t were — weren’t 



 
 
 
 
 
        
 
 
 
 

 

Negative statements 

I wasn’t at home in the afternoon.  
Lady Brown wasn’t in the library. 
Her son wasn’t in the living room. 
 

The Browns weren’t at home. 
The Elliots weren’t in the garden.. 
We weren’t at the cinema. 
You weren’t at school yesterday. 

Singular Plural 


